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Angel Rodriguez

From: William Wells
Sent: Thursday, February 24, 2022 9:09 AM
To: Angel Rodriguez
Cc: Robert William Hanel
Subject: YAC Attack / YTRS Scholarship Reminder 
Attachments: 2022 YAC ATTACK Flyer.pdf; YTRS Scholarship Flyer.pdf

Hi Angel, 
 
I wanted to check-in and make sure you were up to date on the Youth Commission events happening in our district. Los 
Altos is still hosting the YAC attack on March 26 so hopefully the Commissioners are registered and excited to 
participate! Casey and Will H. will be attending to help facilitate the event. Typically the commission liaisons attend as 
well. The event is currently open to all teens, so it may be a good opportunity for the publicity subcommittee to spread 
the word at their schools.  
 
The YTRS scholarship is also open to applicants! Commissioners are highly encouraged to share this information with 
their peers. 
 
Please let me know if you have any questions! I’m happy to help in any way!  
 

 YAC Attack 2022 – March Madness: “You Miss 100% of the Shots You Don’t Take” - Registration is OPEN! 
o Date: March 26 
o Time: 9:00 a.m. to 3:30 p.m. 
o Location: Los Altos Community Center 
o Registration: Click here to register your YAC. Early bird registration ends: Monday, February 28th. 
o Workshops Proposals: Click here to submit a workshop proposal. Proposals are due by: Saturday, 

March 5th. Presenters receive 1 free registration for YAC Attack.  
 YTRS SCHOLARSHIP  

o The deadline has been pushed back to Thursday, March 31st at 11:59 p.m.!  
o Click here for the student application or use this link to access it: https://bit.ly/ytrsscholarship 
o Recommendation letter writers can submit their letters via Google form. Click here for the letter writer 

portal or use this link to access it: https://forms.gle/t4fxF2ibakiVVzNz5 
o Scholarship flyer attached to this email to share with your community 

 
 

 
 

William Wells, MPA | Facilities Coordinator 
City of Los Altos Recreation & Community Services 
97 Hillview Avenue | Los Altos, CA 94022 
Main Line: (650) 947-2790  | Office: (650) 947-2712 

 
 


